July Meeting Oahe ABATE Chapter July 8, 2017 – Nystrom's Goose Camp/Fun Run site

President Bonnie London called the meeting to order at 7:19 pm by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance with 7 members present and 1 guest present. Pastor Craig Wexler was welcomed as a new member.

Treasurer Bill Poppenga was absent so there was no Treasurer's report.

Secretary Marcia Kaup asked if any changes were noted regarding the March minutes. No changes were brought forth. Brad motioned to approve the minutes and Brandon seconded. Motion carried.

State Representative Lori Butler was absent. Brandon reported that the next Board of Director meeting will be held next Saturday, July 15. at 1 pm at the Legion in Pierre.

.Membership Secretary Brad Bruns reported there are 80 members as of the June report. There were 7 renewals and 1 new member added in the month of June. He would like to encourage members to get renewals to him prior to the meeting so he can get the paperwork done ahead of time so it can be submitted sooner.

Old Business:

The Fun Run was held on June 23 & 24th. Winners of the raffles, games and poker run is available on http://oaheabate.com/funrun2017.htm. Brandon commended everyone for a job well done!

New Business:

Nominations will be held for offices at the September meeting for President, Vice President, Secretary, Membership Secretary, Road Captain and Sergeant-at-Arms.

PJ Party will be held the weekend of September 8 & 9 at Nystrom's Goose Camp/Fun Run site. Come out on Friday night and stay until Sunday if you want. Brad motioned to have a port a-potty brought out. Roger 2nd and the motion carried. Brandon will make the arrangements. Brad motioned to bring back the contest for best costume for Male & Female on Saturday night. The prize will be a free membership for each. Marcia 2nd. Motion carried. Bring a game to play if you want. Meat will be provided. Bring a dish to pass for Saturday night.

Discussion was brought forth on supporting the Oahe Chapter of BACA (Bikers Against Child Abuse) again this year. Brad made a motion to purchase 2 tickets for the Bike Raffle. Roger Seconded. Motion Carried. Brad will get the tickets purchased.

Discussion was brought forth on purchasing tickets for the Insufficient Funds Bike Raffle which will benefit Sherri Weichmann. Brad motioned to purchase 4 tickets. Brandon 2nd. Motion Carried. Brad will get the tickets purchased.

Announcements:

Militiamen Poker Run - July 15. Poster is on http://oaheabate.com.

Meet in the Middle Ride – July 16. Anyone in the Pierre and surrounding are who want to ride be at DJ's Clark station at 9:30 with Kickstands up at 10. We'll meet at up with those coming from the West in Wall and have lunch then all ride together through the Badlands.

There is NO meeting in August due to the Sturgis Rally. The next meeting will be Saturday, September 9 at 6:30pm at Nystrom's Goose Camp/Fun Run site. BYOB, 50/50 and SOL drawings and Pot Luck will be held after the meeting. Meat will be provided. Bring a dish to pass if you wish.

With no more announcements Pastor Craig motion to adjourn. Roger seconded. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 8:25.

There were no 50/50 or SOL drawings.

Marcia Kaup - ABATE Oahe Chapter Secretary